



July 21st, 2008

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Curtis-Straus LLC
527 Great Road
Littleton, MA 01460
USA

Re: Confidentiality request for a Low Power Communication Device
FCC ID: QHKMEDIOL400CHAN4
Class II modification: new antenna Tunnel 500x500

Gentlemen,

TAGSYS requests, pursuant to 47CFR 0.459, post grant confidentiality for portions of the material contained in this application.

The following document regarding this submission for FCC ID: QHKMEDIOL400CHAN4 shall be kept confidential:

1. Schematic Diagram of the MEDIO L400 with tunnel 500x500 (file: *Schematic- QHKMEDIOL400CHAN4.pdf*)
2. Block Diagram description of the MEDIO L400 with tunnel 500x500 (file: *Block Diagram- QHKMEDIOL400CHAN4.pdf*)

Specifically, these exhibits contain information relating to circuit function and complexity that could be of benefit to competitors. The material contains trade secrets and confidential information that TAGSYS does not customarily release to the public and which is otherwise not generally available to the public.

Regards,

Franck D'ANNUNZIO
Director Product Development

180, Chemin de saint LAMBERT
F-13821 LA PENNE-SUR-HUVEAUNE - France

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Franck D'Annunzio", written in a cursive style.